
4/10/2015

STATE OF MONTANA
INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM
IFB-1506JH
TO BE OPENED: 04/16/2015
TITLE:  Eastern Montana Veterans Home Patio

ADDENDUM NO. 7


To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State’s response, become an official amendment to this IFB.  

All other terms of the subject “Invitation for Bid” are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 7.

Signed:  ________________________________________
Company Name:  _________________________________
Date:  __________________

Sincerely,


Justin Harris
Contracts Officer 

Department of Public Health and Human Services
Business & Financial Services Division ♦ Office of Procurement and Contracts ♦ 2401 Colonial Drive ♦ Helena, MT  59620 ♦ Voice: 406-444-4504 ♦ Fax: 406-444-9763
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                                    	Steve Bullock, Governor 
                	Richard H. Opper, Director



	

Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB # IFB-1506JH

	1. 
	
	
	Q. What is the estimated budget for this project?

 A.  Informal estimates were less than $35,000.  Actual cost will be dependent on the bids submitted and  
       the current bid climate.  

	2. 
	
	
	Q. Is a bid bond required?

A.  Projects valued at over $25,000 require a 10% security in the form of bond, cash, cashier’s check, certified check, money market certificate, or bank draft. 

	3. 
	
	
	Q. I didn’t see where a bid bond or performance bond was mentioned.  Is this a requirement?

A.  Labor and performance bonds are required on projects over $50,000.

	4. 
	Addendum No. 3
	Note No. 7
	Q.  The six military imbeds.  Is there any extra labor for those or just set them in freshly poured concrete?

A.  The forms for the medallions have been purchased and will need to be poured and set into fresh concrete.  Color of the concrete for these medallions has not yet been determined. 

	5. 
	Addendum No. 3
	Note No. 3
	Q. How big is the tree to relocate?

A. The tree has been relocated.  Note No. 3 on Addendum No. 3 should be removed from the requirements and shall not be included in the bid. 

	6. 
	13
	3.3
	Q. I am assuming when landscaping is mentioned it is referring to grass that will need to be re sod?

[bookmark: _GoBack]A.  Dependent on how much of the site is excavated, we would expect that the area would be re sod at the
     completion of the project.  The area that should require re sod should be fairly small.  
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